YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL



City of Joondalup

Meeting of the

JOONDALUP SOUTH YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL

held in the Library Training Room at 4.30 pm on Wednesday 31 May, 2000.

OFFICE BEARERS

CHAIRPERSON

MINUTES SECRETARY

Jeremy Manning

Natasha Newman

UNCONFIRMED MINUTES OF JOONDALUP SOUTH YOUTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE

ATTENDANCES

Rachel Curtis Natasha Newman Miller Jayne Garreth Dingley Ryan Clapp Andrew Logan Andrew Wallis Heidi Delanev Hayley **Brooks** Steven Baron

Jeremy Manning Youth Projects Officer

APOLOGIES

Jared Robb

Janelle Van Sant
Robert Harwood
Michelle McFarlane

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

MOVED: Andrew Logan SECONDED: Jayne Miller, That the Minutes of the Joondalup South Youth Advisory Council meeting held on 19 April, 2000 as above, be confirmed as a true and correct record.

The Motion was put and

CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING

YAC website / Photo / Information

Jeremy Manning read final information that will be sent to the Office of Youth Affairs to update their website. The information will contain the details of new Youth Advisory Council members and will be sent to Office of Youth Affairs as soon as Council appoints these members.

Local Government week

Members discussed the possibility of having a Youth Advisory Council display at Lakeside Shopping centre during Local Government Week. The display would include information about the Youth Advisory Council and photographs of current activities. Members also discussed the possibility of conducting a youth survey during the display. Members discussed the need to provide prize incentives and will work on the survey by next meeting.

Members also discussed the possibility of presenting a mobile skate display within the centre as a part of the program.

Jayne Miller moved a motion to explore the possibility of presenting a skate display as a part of the Local Government Week

Moved : Jayne Miller Seconded : Natasha Newman

CARRIED

Jeremy will explore the possibility of presenting a mobile skate display within the Centre as a part of the program.

Elected member involvement in Youth Advisory Council

Jeremy Manning reported that the April minutes that contain the resolutions of the Youth Advisory Council regarding this issue have been submitted via report to the City of Joondalup Council for consideration. The outcome will be reported at next meeting.

Youth Rally Team

Jeremy Manning outlined the progress of this project.

Negotiations with the City of Wanneroo and the Office of Youth Affairs have taken place and a report to Council has been prepared. This will be presented at the Council meeting on June 27, 2000.

Members suggested that the Youth Advisory Council could be involved in the project in a number of ways including program sponsorship and promotion.

Jeremy Manning also suggested that it could be possible for members to have a role on the project steering committee.

Road Safety Launch

Rachel Curtis reported on the Road Safety Launch and the progress of the funding submission.

Jeremy Manning suggested that the submission be postponed until the outcome of the Youth Rally proposal is determined because the grants scheme may provide a great opportunity to link the two projects together.

Rachel Curtis moved a motion that the submission be postponed until the outcome of the Youth Rally Team proposal is determined in order to link programs if possible.

Moved: Rachel Curtis Seconded: Andrew Logan

CARRIED

Youth Council Week

Planning meetings for the Youth Council Week program will take place every Wednesday afternoon until the program commences. Jeremy Manning highlighted the need to be involved in the planning meeting in order to be properly prepared for Youth Council Week.

Peer selection for Youth Advisory Council

Jeremy asked for volunteers to be involved in the peer selection committee for the Youth Advisory Council. The following members volunteered to participate on the selection committee.

Natasha Newman Garreth Dingley Ryan Clapp Rachel Curtis Heidi Delaney

Memorial Plaque

A letter has been written and sent to Lisa Jorge regarding the Tree planting ceremony. Steven Baron volunteered to call Lisa Jorge to ask how she and her friends would like to proceed with the tree planting ceremony.

NEW BUSINESS

NEXT MEETING

Wednesday 21 June, 2000 4.30 pm Library Training room Date

Time

Venue

MEETING CLOSED

6.15pm